
 

  
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
 

 

Date: 
 
Venue: 

Tuesday 16 January 2024 at 1.30 pm 
 
Microsft Teams 

 
 
Susan Richardson (Chair) 
  
 
Julia Armstrong Cllr Carol Clark 
Helen Danby Cllr Lisa Evans 
Lesley Graham Helen Gregory 
Richard Henderson Emma Higgins 
Claire Humble Tristan Keates 
David Leane Michael Little 
Andrew McClurg Lindsay Oyston 
Ryan Powner Lester Russell 
Louise Spellman Edwin Squire 
Judith Stanyard Andrea Swift 
Caroline Thomas Graham Waller 
Colin Wilkinson Kay Wilkinson 
Andy Bryson Eddie Huntington 
Joanne Mills Elaine Redding 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1   Apologies for Absence 

 
 
 

2   Declarations of Interest 
 

 
 

3   Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 

 

 To approve the minutes of the last meeting from the 
meeting which was held 14 Nov 2023. 
 

(Pages 7 - 10) 
 

4   Matters Arising 
 

 
 

5   Budget Monitoring, Schools Budget 2023/24 
 

 

 To Follow 
 

 
 

6   Schools Budget 2024/25 
 

 

 To Follow 
 

 
 

7   Any Other Business 
 

 
 

Page 1



 

  
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
 

 

8   Date & Time of Next Meeting 
 

 
 

 

Page 2



  
 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 
 

Members of the Public - Rights to Attend Meeting 
 
With the exception of any item identified above as containing exempt or confidential information under the 
Local Government Act 1972 Section 100A(4), members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting 
and/or have access to the agenda papers. 
 
Persons wishing to obtain any further information on this meeting, including the opportunities available   for 
any member of the public to speak at the meeting; or for details of access to the meeting for 
disabled people, please 
 
Contact:      Katie Gallagher on email Katie.Gallagher@stockton.gov.uk 

Page 3



  

KEY - Declarable interests are:- 
 
●  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI’s) 
●  Other Registerable Interests (ORI’s) 
●  Non Registerable Interests (NRI’s) 

 
Members – Declaration of Interest Guidance 

 

 

Page 4



  

 

 

Table 1 - Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

Subject Description 

Employment,  
office, trade,  
profession or  
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain 

Sponsorship 

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council) 
made to the councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by 
him/her in carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election 
expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning 
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. 

Contracts 

Any contract made between the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil partners (or a 
firm in which such person is a partner, or an incorporated body of which such person 
is a director* or  
 
a body that such person has a beneficial interest in the securities of*) and the council 
—  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; 
and  
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land and 
property 

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the council.  
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does 
not give the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with whom the 
councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or jointly with another) 
a right to occupy or to receive income. 

Licences 
Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the council for a 
month or longer. 

Corporate 
tenancies 

Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s knowledge)—  
(a) the landlord is the council; and  
(b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or his/her spouse or civil partner or the 
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners is a 
partner of or a director* of or has a beneficial interest in the securities* of. 

Securities 

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body where—     
(a) that body (to the councillor’s   knowledge) has a place of business or   land in the 
area of the council; and     
(b) either—     
(i) the total nominal value of the   securities* exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or     
(ii)      if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or civil 
partner or the person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil 
partners have a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class. 

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society. 
 
* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment 
scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any 
description, other than money deposited with a building society.

Page 5



  

 

 

Table 2 – Other Registerable Interest 

You must register as an Other Registrable Interest: 
 
a) any unpaid directorships 
 
b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management and to which 
you are nominated or appointed by your authority  
 
c) any body  
 
(i) exercising functions of a public nature  
 
(ii) directed to charitable purposes or  
 
(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political 
party or trade union) of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management 

Page 6



                   Action 

1 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

SCHOOLS FORUM 

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS 

HELD ON 14th NOVEMBER 2023 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Primary Maintained School Headteacher:  Mrs H Gregory and Mrs J Stanyard 
 
Primary Academy Headteachers: Mrs J Armstrong and Mrs S Richardson (Chair) 
 
Primary School Governor Representatives: Ms K Wilkinson and Mr R Powner 
 
Secondary Maintained Headteacher: Mr R Henderson 
 
Secondary Academy Headteachers: Mrs L Spellman and Mrs L Oyston 
 
Secondary School Governor Representative: Mr C Wilkinson 
 
Special School Representative: Mr M Little 
 
14-19 Representative: Mrs L Graham 
 
Trade Union Representative: Mr L Russell  
 
LA Representative: Councillor C Clark 
 
Observers:  Councillor L Evans 
  Mrs H Dalby 
   
OFFICIALS:  Mr A Bryson – Chief Accountant 
           Mr G Waller – Senior Accountant 
           Miss K Gallagher - Secretary to the Forum 
  Mrs J Mills – SEND 
  Mr E Huntington, Head of Education 
  Mrs E Redding – Interim Director of Childrens Services 
  Mr D Leane 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Mr T Keates, Mrs C Humble, Mr A McClurg, 

and Mrs A Swift. 
 

 

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 

Members were invited to declare any personal or business interests they may have in 
any item included on the agenda. 
 
No interests were declared. 
 

 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING – 10 OCTOBER 2023 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 10 October 2023 be approved. 
 

 

4. MATTERS ARISING  
 
 4.1 Working Group 
 

 Mrs S Richardson confirmed that she would be happy to participate in the 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



                   Action 

2 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

Working Group if dates/times could be confirmed.  It was agreed that the 
Working Party would meet on Tuesdays at 1pm, meetings would be held at 
EDC, Stockton Sixth Form College.  

 

 
 

5. DELEGATION DE-DELEGATION REPORT 
 
 Funding for de-delegation services must be allocated through the formula but could be 

passed back or delegated for maintained primary and secondary schools with School 
Forum approval. 

 
 The authority was proposing the option of de-delegation i.e., central management, for 

all of the areas covered within the report for 2024/2025. 
 
 A report was presented and discussed at the previous meeting (held on 10 October 

2023) so Members were aware of voting at the meeting.  In the event of any of the 
proposals being rejected this would allow time to plan for the transfer of budgets and 
responsibilities. 

 
 It was recommended that the eligible Schools Forum Members representing 

maintained schools vote separately according to their sector on the proposals to de-
delegate services set out in the report. 

 
 RESOLVED 

a) That the primary maintained Headteachers agree to de-delegate funds as outlined 
within the report for 2024/25 

b) That the secondary maintained school Headteacher agrees to de-delegate the 
funds for 2024/25 as outlined within the report.  

 
(Elaine Redding left the meeting) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
6.         HIGH NEEDS UPDATE REPORT 
 
(K Wilkinson left the meeting) 

  
A report had been circulated that provided Schools Forum with an update on the 
financial position for High Needs, factoring in any recent funding announcements. 
 
Mrs J Mills explained that SEN were delivering a better value programme and had 
recently been through a data exercise with the Department for Education (DfE).  They 
had looked at the biggest demands on the service and how these could be mitigated to 
ensure that children’s needs could be met. 
 
Three projects had been suggested and these were: - 

• ASD children and communication interaction and school avoidance 

• Working with partners early to ensure that all partners wrap around care needs 
were met. 

• Mainstream post 16 – looking at a satellite provision. 
 
Quarterly meetings with the DfE would be undertaken and regular updates would be 
provided to Schools Forum. 
 
A question was asked about high needs spending and the agency placement costs 
increasing by 64% in the last three years.  It was noted that these had increased over 
time in schools, this was at a faster rate than the expansion of schools, as they could 
not open any more at the moment.  There was a need for Stockton children to be 
educated in Stockton and work to reduce and decrease this had been undertaken.  
Looking at the numbers, there was a ‘pinch’ point in secondary special alongside 
parental preference.  It was hoped that through the reform and change programme this 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



                   Action 

3 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

would support ‘right children, right schools, right costs’. 
 

A further question was asked about the agency costs and it was noted that there were 
more children requiring support as well as costs being higher.  Mr A Bryson indicated 
that they worked on an average of total costs with average children, the average cost 
was £55k per child, some places did cost a lot more than this.  The Chair commented 
that there was a duty to provide what the children required. 
 
The number of permanent exclusions had increased by 300% in one year and a 
question was asked about what the local authority was doing to reduce this.  Mrs J Mills 
explained that numbers were subject to change and this was not as high as other 
authorities within the Tees Valley.  In the local authority there was not as much 
registered choice and the authority had applied for an alternative provision free school 
in line with Delta Trust.  This would give 50 places for permanently excluded students.  
This would be in addition to the Pupil Referral Unit and would be 50 places that the 
school could commission.  The Chair highlighted that it would be useful to have a 
package to support children following their early identification.  Mrs Mills explained that 
there was an SEMH team that provide additional support to schools. 

 
Mrs Spellman raised concern regarding the ability to resource permanent exclusions 
and the inclusion team were advising parents to apply for places whilst going through 
the process.  There was no therapeutic work and as there was an increase in numbers 
there was concern regarding the students’ prospects regarding their success.    Mrs 
Mills agreed that part of the fair access process there was a right to ask which school 
was next.  There were tutors and an Assistant Education Psychologist that did oversee 
the process.  It was suggested that this could be discussed by Secondary Headteacher 
Group.  Mrs Mills agreed to pick this issue up, not as part of this process, and would 
feed back to Mrs Spellman. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be received and noted. 

 
7. SCHOOLS FUNDING CONSULTATION 
 

The Dedicated School Grant (DSG) to Local Authorities was allocated in blocks.  There 
were blocks of funding for Early Years, Schools, High Needs and Central School 
Services.  The Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) used the national funding 
formula to calculate the blocks within the DSG that were allocated to local authorities.  
Local authorities currently had some flexibility in how this funding was allocated to 
schools, within the framework and constraints set out by ESFA. 
 
A report was issued to Schools Forum on 10 October 2023 for discussion which was 
part of a consultation exercise undertaken on proposals for next year’s funding 
arrangements. 
 
The paper set out the results of the recent local consultation with maintained schools 
and academies which covered preferences for the schools funding formula and a 0.5% 
transfer from the Schools to High Needs block for 2024/2025.  Schools Forum should 
consider the views of the schools responding before making their decision. 
 
It was recommended that Schools Forum support the proposals for the schools funding 
formula for 2024/2025 noting that: - 
 

• All Schools Forum members may vote on these proposals. 

• The Local Authority was required to consult with Schools Forum on the funding 
formula, however the local authority retains the final decision on the formula to 
be used. 

 
Schools Forum was asked to consider and vote on a proposal to transfer 0.5% (c 

Page 9



                   Action 

4 

 

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL. 

£0.833m) from the school’s block to the high needs block in 2024/2025 noting that: - 
 

• All Schools Forum members may vote on this proposal. 

• It was a Schools Forum decision on whether to accept this proposal.  If Schools 
Forum did not agree, the DfE were able to decide if the Local Authority requests 
this.  

 
RESOLVED 
a) That Schools Forum Members approve, funding permitting, to increase the formula 

factors in line with the National Funding Formula (Question1). 
b) That Schools Forum Members approve the proposal to set the MFG at the maximum 

of plus 0.5%, assuming the level of funding permits this (Question 2).  
c) That Schools Forum Members approve to adjust the Basic Entitlement AWPU if 

funding allocated to the LA was greater than that needed to fulfil the National 
Funding Formula (Question 3). 

d) That Schools Forum Members approve by vote, to support the transfer of 0.5% 
(estimated at £833k) from the Schools Block to High Needs Block in 2024/25 
(Question 4). 

 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

There were no further items of business. 
 

 

9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 

RESOLVED that the next meeting of Schools Forum would be held on 16 January 
2024 at 1.30pm.  

 

 

 

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting

